
Dear Councillor, 

CENTRAL LANCASHIRE STRATEGIC PLANNING JOINT ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE - TUESDAY, 4TH JUNE 2019

The next meeting of the Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee is to be 
held on Tuesday, 4th June, 2019 in the Cross Room, Civic Centre, Leyland commencing at 6.30 
pm.

The agenda and accompanying reports for consideration at the meeting are enclosed. 

The agenda papers are being sent to both appointed and substitute Members.  Any appointed 
Member who cannot attend is asked to first contact their substitute to see if he or she can attend 
instead.  Then please contact Charlotte Lynch either by telephone or email at the address below to 
give their apology with an indication of whether the substitute Member will attend. 

Yours sincerely

Gary Hall 
INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Charlotte Lynch 
Trainee Democratic and Member Services Officer 
E-mail: clynch@southribble.gov.uk 
Tel: (01772) 625563

mailto:clynch@southribble.gov.uk


CENTRAL LANCASHIRE STRATEGIC PLANNING 
JOINT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

AGENDA

1 Appointment of Chair for the Meeting  

2 Welcome by Chair and Introductions  

3 Apologies for absence  

4 Declarations of Interest  

Members are requested to indicate at this stage in the proceedings any items on the 
agenda in which they intend to declare an interest. Members are reminded that if the 
interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (as defined in the Members’ Code of Conduct) 
they must leave the room for the whole of that item. If the interest is not a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest, but is such that a member of the public could reasonably regard it as 
being so significant that it is likely that it would prejudice their judgement of the public 
interest (as explained in the Code of Conduct) then they may make representations, but 
then must leave the meeting for the remainder of the item.

5 Minutes of the Last Meeting  (Pages 5 - 8)

To confirm the minutes of a meeting of the Central Lancashire Strategic Services Joint 
Advisory Committee held on 29 January 2019, as a correct record.

6 Central Lancashire Open Space Sports Recreation Study (OSSRA)  

A verbal report will be given on this item.

7 Central Lancashire Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment (GTAA)  

A verbal report will be given on this item.

8 Central Lancashire Local Plan Review Update  (Pages 9 - 16)

Report attached.

9 Exclusion of the Press and Public  



To consider the exclusion of the press and public for the following items of business on 
the ground that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972. 

By Virtue of Paragraph 3: Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any 
particular person (including the authority holding that information) Condition: 
Information is not exempt if it is required to be registered under-
The Companies Act 1985
The Friendly Societies Act 1974
The Friendly Societies Act 1992 
The Industrial and Provident Societies Acts 1965 to 1978 
The Building Societies Act 1986 (recorded in the public file of any building society, within 
the meaning of the Act) 
The Charities Act 1993 
Information is exempt to the extent that, in all the circumstances of the case, the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information. 

Information is not exempt if it relates to proposed development for which the local 
planning authority may grant itself planning permission pursuant to Regulation 3 of the 
Town & Country Planning General Regulations 1992(a).

10 Issues and Options Consultation  

A verbal report will be given on this item.

11 Future Meetings  

Members are requested to note the following dates, times and venues of upcoming 
meetings: 

Tuesday, 3 September 2019 – 6:30pm – Chorley Council 
Monday, 28 October 2019 – 6:30pm – Preston City Council 
Tuesday, 28 January 2020 – 6:30pm – South Ribble Borough Council
Tuesday, 24 March 2020 – 6:30pm – Chorley Council



This page is intentionally left blank



Tuesday, 29 January 2019

Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee

 Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee 
29 January 2019

Present:

Councillor Moss – Deputy Leader and Cabinet   
Member for Planning and 
Regulation, Preston City Council 

Councillor Cartwright – Leader of the Conservative Group, 
Preston City Council 

Councillor Hughes, MBE – Cabinet Member for Strategic 
Planning and Housing, South 
Ribble Borough Council 

Councillor A Bradley – Executive Leader and Executive 
Member (Economic Development 
and Public Service Reform), 
Chorley Council 

County Councillor M 
Green 

– Cabinet Member for Economic 
Development and Planning 
(Lancashire County Council) 

 Also in attendance: Councillor Iqbal – Chair of Planning Committee, Preston 
City Council 

 Officers: 

Mr C Hayward – Director of Development, Preston 
City Council 

Mr C Blackburn – Planning Policy Team Leader, 
Preston City Council

Mr J Noad – Director of Planning and Property, 
South Ribble Borough Council 

Ms C Lewis – Planning Officer, South Ribble 
Borough Council 

Ms Z Whiteside – Planning Policy, Housing and Open 
Space Strategy Manager, Chorley 
Council 

Mr M Hudson – Head of Planning, Lancashire 
County Council 

Ms E Prideaux – Planning Advisor, Lancashire 
County Council 

Mr J Jaques – Central Lancashire Planning Policy
           Officer

Mr J Hoskinson – Central Lancashire Technical Officer 

Agenda Page 5 Agenda Item 5



Tuesday, 29 January 2019

Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee

41 Appointment of Chair for the Meeting 

Resolved – That Councillor Peter Moss be appointed as Chair for the 
meeting.

42 Welcome by Chair and Introductions 

The Chair, Councillor Peter Moss, welcomed everyone to the meeting and 
asked those present to introduce themselves.

43 Apologies for Absence 

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of County Councillor K 
Iddon (Lancashire County Council) Councillors R Noblett (South Ribble 
Borough Council), P Leadbetter (Chorley Borough Council) and P 
Walmsley (Chorley Borough Council).

44 Notification of Substitute Members (if any)

There were none.

45 Declarations of Interests 

There were none.

46 Minutes of Last Meeting 

Resolved - That the minutes of the Central Lancashire Strategic Planning 
Joint Advisory Committee meeting held on 13 November 2018 be 
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair subject to the 
following amendments:- 

(i) The inclusion of Councillor Iqbal (Preston City Council) in the 
list of Members ‘Also in Attendance’ at the last meeting; 

(ii) pursuant to minute number 40 relating to the ‘Dates of 
Future Meeting’, the change of the start time of future meetings of the Joint 
Advisory Committee from 5.30 pm to 6.30 pm will commence at the start of 
the new Municipal Year, with all meetings prior to May 2019 continuing to 
commence at 5.30 pm; and 

(iii) pursuant to minute number 40, ‘Date of Future Meeting’, 
the reference to the change of the 5 November 2019 meeting was unclear 
as a revised date had not been detailed. Members would reconsider the 
dates of future meetings of the Joint Advisory Committee at the next 
meeting to be held on 26 March 2019. 

Agenda Page 6 Agenda Item 5



Tuesday, 29 January 2019

Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee

47 Retail and Leisure Study - Presentation by WYG Consultants

Ms Heather Lindley-Clapp, Associate Director at WYG, attended the 
meeting to provide a presentation on Retail and Leisure relating to the 
three administrative areas in the context of Central Lancashire i.e. Preston, 
South Ribble and Chorley.

Ms Lindley- Clapp based her most recent findings on Preston City and 
Chorley Councils as a retail study had previously been undertaken in South 
Ribble during 2016. Committee were informed that WYG undertook a 
telephone survey as part of their retail study and that their findings now 
presented were in line with National Planning Policy Guidance. 

The Committee were shown maps of all three of the Study Areas and 
Shopping Patterns, this highlighted specific areas in each of the Town 
Centres such as Retail Service, Leisure Services and Vacant Properties. 

Policy recommendations relating to boundaries and thresholds were 
submitted for consideration. 

Resolved – (i) That the Committee notes the Retail and Leisure Study 
presentation and the recommendations contained within it; and 

(ii) the Chair thanked Ms Lindley-Clapp for her informative 
presentation and attendance.

48 Central Lancashire Local Plan Update 

The Planning Policy, Housing and Open Space Strategy Manager (Chorley 
Borough Council) provided details of the review of the Central Lancashire 
Local Plan. 

The Committee were informed that the post of Local Plan Co-ordinator had 
been filled and the new post holder would hopefully attend the next 
meeting. The Memorandum of Intent (Partnership Agreement) had been 
circulated to legal officers of all three Councils for consideration. The draft 
Memorandum of Intent would be followed up in order to arrange for 
signature by all three Councils. 

It was reported that the contract for Strategic Flood Risk Assessment would 
be awarded before the end of January 2019. 

Other issues discussed and detailed in the report related to the following:- 

 Statement of Common Ground (Statutory Framework Agreement for 
Plan-Making between Authorities 

 Call for Sites commencing in January 
 Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment 

Agenda Page 7 Agenda Item 5



Tuesday, 29 January 2019

Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee

 Housing Study 
 Transport 
 Green Belt Assessment 
 Risks 
 Issues and Options Consultation Stage 
 The Strategic Housing Economic Land Availability Assessment 

Resolved – That the report be noted.

49 OSSRA Update

The Planning Manager (South Ribble Borough Council) informed 
Committee that planning consultants KKP had been commissioned to 
undertake an independent open space and recreation strategy and were 
due to finalise the draft strategy in February 2019. More information was to 
be brought to the next meeting. 

Resolved – That the verbal update be noted.

50 Central Lancashire Transport Masterplan Refresh 

The Head of Planning (Lancashire County Council) provided a verbal report 
on the Central Lancashire Transport Masterplan. 

The Committee were informed that a review of the Central Lancashire 
Transport Masterplan was currently underway and that it was a three step 
process. Stage one was already underway and this stage would provide 
high level strategic recommendations and proposals. 

The timetable for the Masterplan was stated to broadly align with the key 
milestones in the production of the Central Lancashire Local Plan. 

Resolved – That the verbal update be noted.

51 Draft Local Development Scheme 

The Planning Policy, Housing and Open Space Strategy Manager 
(Chorley Council) provided details of the updated Central Lancashire 
Development Scheme, February 2019 – June 2022. 

Resolved – The Committee endorsed the content of the report.

52 Dates and venue of next meeting 

The next meeting of the Joint Advisory Committee will be held at South 
Ribble Borough Council on Tuesday 26 March 2019 at 5.30 pm.

Agenda Page 8 Agenda Item 5



Report of Meeting Date

Central Lancashire Planning 
Policy Officers

Central Lancashire Strategic Planning 
Joint Advisory Committee 4 June 2019 

CENTRAL LANCASHIRE LOCAL PLAN REVIEW UPDATE 

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. To provide members with an update on the progress of the review of the Central 
Lancashire Local Plan. 

RECOMMENDATION(S)

1. To note the contents of the report. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT

This is a periodic update on Central Lancashire Local Plan Review including:

 Programme 
 Evidence Gathering
 Issues and Options Consultation 

Confidential report
Please bold as appropriate

Yes No

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)
(If the recommendations are accepted)

2. To note the contents only

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED

3. None. 

STAFFING 

4. The post of Local Plan Coordinator has finally been filled and the new post holder is in place. 

MEMORANDUM OF INTENT (PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT)

5. The draft Memorandum of Intent (which sets out arrangements for matters concerning 
finance, procurement and staffing) has been circulated to the three legal teams and will be 
followed up in order to arrange for signature by all 3 councils. 

Agenda Page 9 Agenda Item 8



PROGRAMME

6. The programme for the new Local Plan follows our published (statutory) Local Development 
Scheme (LDS) and the next key milestone in the programme will be the Issues and Options 
consultation planned for Autumn 2019 which will be followed by the assimilation of the 
representations made and preparation of the detailed policies and proposals maps. 

7. The next consultation thereafter, ‘Preferred Options’ is planned to be undertaken in Spring 
2020 although it is now envisaged this may be more likely to be later into 2020. Plan-making 
at this spacial scale is a significant project and so it is very common for timescales to be 
fluid in order to respond to emerging evidence and challenges with the sheer complexity 
and enormity of the task. 

8. The key to a successful local plan being delivered is the effective use of resources and 
ensuring the programme is closely monitored and the LDS regularly updated, and JAC 
members will continue to receive regular updates as to the forecasted milestones for the 
new Local Plan.

9.  The anticipated date for adoption of the new Central Lancs Local Plan is currently Summer 
2022. 

EVIDENCE: HOUSING 
10. Iceni Projects Consultancy have been commissioned to undertake an additional housing 

study which will provide the necessary housing need analysis required by the new NPPF, 
which requires councils to be able to demonstrate taking account of the needs of groups 
with specific housing requirements are addressed. 

11. This includes size, type and tenure of housing need for groups (including but not limited 
to), those who require affordable housing, families with children, older people, students, 
people with disabilities, service families, travellers, people who rent their homes and 
people wishing to commission or build their own homes.

12. This piece of work will also provide robust evidence for an appropriate distribution of 
housing across the three local authorities. A draft report is expected in the Summer and 
will be presented to JAC thereafter, informing the review of the existing Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) between the three councils and the future policy for housing 
distribution. 

EVIDENCE: GYPSY AND TRAVELLER ACCOMODATION ASSESSMENT 

13. This is now complete with a presentation of findings to be presented to the JAC. Upon issue 
of the final assessment report, this will be uploaded to all three council websites and the 
Central Lancashire Local Plan Website. 

EVIDENCE: STRATEGIC FLOOD RISK ASSESSMENT 

14. JBA Consulting are undertaking the update to the Level 1 Strategic Flood Risk Assessment 
(SFRA) for Central Lancashire. This is a crucial piece of evidence which is used to influence 
the spatial location of development in the new local plan. JBA are progressing with the work 
and have recently provided a draft version of the functional floodplain for comment, which 
is a crucial element of the SFRA. The Steering Group has met to discuss this and provide 
feedback which will be sent to JBA shortly, so that they can produce a final version.

Agenda Page 10 Agenda Item 8



15. There have been issues with communication from LCC as the Lead Local Flood Authority 
(LLFA), who are a key partner on the Steering Group. Unfortunately, since February, the 
Central Lancashire Local Plan Team have been seeking provision of data that the LLFA 
hold, and it is only recently that they have provided an indication of when this will be made 
available. 

16. In addition, some data is not in a suitable format for sharing format so JBA are meeting with 
the LLFA to review this and ascertain what additional work will be involved to be able to use 
this data. 

17. Given the issues faced by the Central Lancashire Team in managing this project, we have 
prioritised communication with JBA so that they are kept abreast of the situation, and they 
have dealt with these matters in a professional and flexible manner. 

OPEN SPACE RECREATION SPORTS ASSESSMENT (OSSRA)

18. The final separate evidence documents (play pitches standards, playing pitch assessment, 
open space assessment and strategy action plan) are now complete with a presentation of 
findings to be presented to the JAC by KKP the consultant. Following this, the documents 
will be uploaded to all three council websites and the Central Lancashire Local Plan 
Website.

19.  As these are lengthy, technical documents, the three councils may wish to produce 
individual Open Space Recreation Strategy Summary documents with action plans 
included, detailing the investment and priority assigned to the suite of projects suggested in 
the evidence. 

20. The schemes or projects included within this evidence will form part of the Infrastructure 
Delivery plan and or/Infrastructure Delivery scheme, which details all the required 
investment needed to support the delivery of the new plan. 

TRANSPORT 

21. Chorley Council has commissioned WYG to produce a Highways and Transport Strategy 
which will supplement the refresh of a Central Lancashire Transport Masterplan which is 
being undertaken by LCC. 

22. Again, the schemes or projects included within this evidence will form part of the 
Infrastructure Delivery plan and accompanying scheme, which details all the required 
investment needed to support the delivery of the new plan. 

CALL FOR SITES 

23. The Call for Sites exercise as part of local plan-making is a public consultation to identify 
new land for development and the purpose is to identify potential sites that can be 
technically assessed for their suitability, availability and achievability (including viability) 
for housing and economic development to meet identified needs. Stakeholders (which can 
include landowners, agents, developers, members of the public and elected members) 
were able to submit sites for consideration and whilst intended to generate sites for future 
development, sites were submitted for protected uses. 

24. The first Call for Sites 1 process was undertaken between 17/08/2018 and Call for Sites 2 
was undertaken between 28/01/2019 and 08/04/2019. All sites submitted will be 
technically assessed as part of a process referred to as the ‘Strategic Housing Land and 
Economic Land Assessment’ (SHELAA) and are currently being processed the by thee 
respective ‘home’ policy teams of Chorley. Preston and South Ribble. 

Agenda Page 11 Agenda Item 8



25. A combined total of 494 Call for Sites were submitted, of which, 194 are in Chorley, 137 
are in Preston and 163 are in South Ribble. The tables below show the indicative 
summary of housing and employment land proposals and developability based on 
raw submissions data*

26. This analysis is provided only for indicative reasons and is very heavily caveated as these 
sites have not yet been assessed for suitability, availability and deliverability, nor have they 
been subject to any appraisal for site constraints or viability. Therefore, no assumptions or 
conclusions can be taken from this data at such an early stage.

27. This analysis is only provided to illustrate to JAC members the range of sites submitted 
and is NOT an indication of the location, volume or use for sites to be allocated. 

Housing: Proposals and Potential

Gross GIS 
Corrected 
Site Sizes 
(Hectares)*

Est Net Developable 
Area for Housing 
(hectares)

Gross Sum of 
Residential (No. 
Dwellings)

Net Est. 
Housing 
Developm
ent 
Potential 
(No. 
Dwellings)

CBC 1,046.03 530.47 21,818 18,567
PCC 1,065.16 531.28 19,679 18,595
SRBC 1,303.05 551.76 25,364 19,312
Grand Total 34,14.24 1,613.52 6,6861 56,473

Constraint Applied: Within/on ‘Safeguarded Land’

Gross GIS 
Corrected 
Site Sizes 
(Hectares)*

Est Net 
Developable 
Area for 
Housing 
(hectares)

Gross Sum of 
Residential (No. 
Dwellings)

Net Est. Housing 
Development 
Potential (No. 
Dwellings)

CBC 123.60 66.07 2,749 2,312
PCC 0.90
SRBC 273.85 142.93 5,681 5,003
Grand Total 398.35 209.00 8,430 7,315

Agenda Page 12 Agenda Item 8



Constraint Applied: ‘Partially or Wholly on Greenbelt Land’

Gross GIS 
Corrected 
Site Sizes 
(Hectares)*

Est Net 
Developable 
Area for 
Housing 
(hectares)

Gross Sum of 
Residential (No. 
Dwellings)

Net Est. Housing 
Development 
Potential (No. 
Dwellings)

CBC 755.37 384.67 16,642 13,463
PCC 180.32 89.13 4,076 3,120
SRBC 823.88 351.41 17,240 12,299
Grand Total 1,759.56 825.21 37,958 28,882

Employment: Proposals and Floorspace

Gross GIS 
Corrected
 Site Size 
(Hectares)
*

Office 
R&D/LI (B1) 
Floorspace 
(m2)

General 
Industrial 
(B2) 
Floorspace 
(m2)

Warehouse 
(B8) 
Floorspace 
(m2)

Retail 
Floorspa
ce (m2)

CBC 1,046.03 180,600 194,000 162,500 86,600
Employment 11.73 37000
Housing
Housing with 
retail

837.25
10,600

Mixed Use: 
H&E

102.41 63,600 58,000 29,500

Mixed Use: O 66.75 117,000 136,000 96,000 76,000
PCC 1,065.16 10,075 70,000 281,000 2,000
Employment 70.44 70000 275000
Housing 754.43
Mixed Use: 
H&E

168.02 10,075 6,000 2,000

Mixed Use: O 52.60
SRBC 1,303.05 1,974,450 135,950 109,000 21,900
Employment 26.56 3,500 35,000
Housing 810.09
Mixed Use: 
H&E

422.61 1,950,950 85,950 89,000 21,900

Mixed Use: O 22.89 20,000 15,000 20,000
Grand Total 3,414.24 2,165,125 399,950 552,500 110,500

Constraint Applied: ‘Safeguarded Land’

Zero proposals were submitted plans for employment floorspace on Safeguarded Land.

Agenda Page 13 Agenda Item 8



Constraint Applied: ‘Partially or Wholly on Greenbelt Land’

Row Labels Gross GIS 
Corrected
 Site Size 
(Hectares)*

Office 
R&D/LI 
(B1) 
Floorspace 
(m2)

General 
Industrial 
(B2) 
Floorspace 
(m2)

Warehou
se (B8) 
Floorspa
ce (m2)

Retail 
Floorspa
ce (m2)

CBC 737.90 86,600 89,000 67,500 1,600
Employment 11.73 37,000
Housing
Housing with retail

600.87
600

Mixed Use: H&E 67.49 44,600 48,000 29,500
Mixed Use: O 49.04 42,000 41,000 1,000 1,000
PCC 180.32 4,000 6,000 2,000
Housing 26.63
Mixed Use: H&E 148.72 4,000 6,000 2,000
Mixed Use: O 4.97
SRBC 823.88 1,954,450 86,950 55,000 21,900
Employment 26.56 3,500 35,000
Housing 433.93
Mixed Use: H&E 346.98 1,950,950 51,950 55,000 21,900
Mixed Use: O 1.68
Grand Total 1,742.10 2,045,050 175,950 128,500 25,500

*Sites have not been screened for duplicate submissions presenting multiple options on a given 
site (whether for housing and/or mixed use, employment etc.), as such hectarage and dwelling 
numbers may be deflated when corrected following the completion of the SHELAA assessment.

*Office floorspace square meterage does not account for multiple floors. As such only ground 
floor floorspace is assumed and used in these calculations. Later corrective clarifications are 
likely to have a significant inflationary effect on the housing figures for these sites, which will 
each be identified during the SHELAA.

GREENBELT ASSESSMENT 
 
28. Members are advised that there is no justification at this stage for the councils to commission 

a green belt assessment. Members will be advised as and when this is appropriate and it is 
envisaged that once the work has commenced on the SHELAA (see below), officers will be 
able to look at the potential future supply of land and take account of the need for specific 
uses including housing and employment. Members will be fully informed throughout this 
process.  

RISK

29. A comprehensive risk register is in place and currently there are no significant identified 
risks to the project. As the project progresses, any key risks will be reported. 

THE STRATEGIC HOUSING ECONOMIC LAND AVAILABILITY ASSESSMENT (SHELAA) 

30. The call for sites is a first start in developing the assessment of land availability to meet the 
future needs as identified as part of the technical evidence gathered ahead of plan-making. 
It looks at land which is suitable, available, and achievable to meet housing and economic 
needs and is an important step in plan preparation. 

Agenda Page 14 Agenda Item 8



31. PPG guides the methodology to be used when assessing land availability and the Central 
Lancs Team have prepared a database which will be populated with sites from across the 
Central Lancs footprint. Once this system has been endorsed by all three council officers, it 
will be populated with identified sites to be assessed and it will evolve and grow as the plan 
develops, with sites being assessed for certain uses. It is not the sites allocation policy; it’s 
more a system to collect basic criteria about sites. 

32. It is envisaged that the initial indications of sites with indicative use and level of supply for 
the new plan will be available in June 2019 and these will be made available to members at 
the earliest opportunity for discussion and debate. 

33. Working alongside this process, is the Integrated Sustainability Appraisal (SA) which is 
required by planning legislation as the methods to ensure the proposals within the local plan 
are sustainable, contributing to improvements in environmental, social and economic 
conditions as well as identifying and mitigating any potential adverse effects that the plan 
may have. 

34. A Scoping report is being produced which sets out the methodology for the SA including the 
context, objectives and approach of the assessment.

35. The scoping stage is a requirement of the process, although a scoping paper is not 
necessarily required, it is considered best practice and is the mechanism for consulting with 
‘consultation bodies’ to ensure the SA is proportionate and relevant to the local plan being 
assessed. The consultation with these bodes (who are defined by Regulation 4 of the 
Environmental Assessment of Plans and Programmes Regulations 2004 and include 
Historic England, Natural England and the Environment Agency) is expected to take place 
in June 2019. 

ISSUES AND OPTIONS 

36. Work has commenced on the preparatory work required for the Issues and Options 
Consultation Stage and a series of workshops have taken place with the three Local Plan 
(member) Working Groups and the JAC following this meeting. These workshops were 
important as they are the first stage in collecting members’ views about what the new plan 
should aim to achieve, picking up the ‘big ticket’ issues and ensuring any omissions or areas 
to improve from the previous local plan are addressed. 

37. The information gathered from engagement will guide the development of an ‘Issues and 
Options Consultation Paper’ which will set the scene across Central Lancashire, looking at 
the delivery of the existing plan and then generate questions for our consultees and issues 
for considerations for the new plan including objectives and policies.

38.  This paper will include ‘site suggestions’ from each of the three boroughs following the 
detailed assessment of sites by officers and subsequent internal considerations and 
approvals by each of the three respective executive cabinets. 

39. The Issues and Options consultation will be via a digital platform, called ‘Citizenspace’. This 
is the software used by GMCA recently and is proven to be user friendly, has great 
functionality to be attractive and more interesting than other more ‘basic ‘methods like PDFs 
and will vastly reduce the volume of back-office processed in terms of assimilating and 
analysing representations. This will help with 

40. The key message will be to encourage all those who wish to submit their views to the 
consultation via the website and help and advice will be available to assist customers, 
stakeholders etc to do this. Paper copies will be available for those unable to use the online 
portal however it is expected this will be in a minority of cases. 

Agenda Page 15 Agenda Item 8



41. Accompanying the Issues and Options consultation paper will be the first tranche of site 
suggestions. 

42. Full details regarding the Issues and Options Consultation will follow at a future JAC meeting 
and the consultation materials and site suggestions will be subject to endorsement by JAC 
and formal approval by all 3 councils. 

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID
Zoe Whiteside 01257 515771 24/05/2019

Agenda Page 16 Agenda Item 8


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	8 Central Lancashire Local Plan Review Update

